

SAROM SARAVUTHIA

Video Editor & Motion Graphics

089 363 653

②

saromsaravuthia@gmail.com



www.hellathia.com

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Software Engineering KIRIROM INSTITUE OF TECHNOLOGY 2018 - 2022

IELTS Diploma
AUSTRALIA CENTRE FOR EDUCATION
2016 - 2018

Bacii DiplomaPREAH SISOWATH HIGH SCHOOL
2016 - 2018

SKILLS

- Creative
- Management Skills
- Digital Marketing | SEO
- Self Learning
- Social Networking
- Flexible
- Risk Management

SUMMARY

As a software engineering graduate who has completed a 4-year bachelor's degree, I've gained skills in design, branding, creativity, communication, and problem-solving. With over 3 years of experience in video shooting, video editing & motion graphics, I bring strong abilities and knowledge that can contribute to a company's goals and success. I am very determined and committed to my responsibilities at work and tasks. As an easy-going person with flexibility and a proactive approach to keeping up with trends additionally with a pleasant personality.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Infinity Information & Apps Dev

2022 - Present

Video Edtior & Motion Graphics

- Brainstorming Contents & Create Storyboard
- manage fully on Video Productions within Deadline plus Client's Requirement
- Make Graphic Animation | Assets to Support Developer for App and Web's Publishment
- Work onsite for Video Shooting(Factory, Real State, Events)
- Make Highlights Video, 2D Graphic Animations, Promotional Videos, Tutorial Videos ...
- Manage on Web Hosting, Google Business, Website SEO
- Develop on Static Landing Website, Domain Registration.

MediaLoad | KhmerLoad

2021 - 2022

Video Editor & Graphic Designer

- Work closely with marketing team, reviewing on Storyboard and gather requirements
- Handle editing video for TVCs, Video Highlights, Talk Shows, Interviews, and Miss Teen Shows
- Edit and Make Publishment for True ID
- Experienced from working in Crews for Commercial Shooting, Light Setting, Props Set Up, Camera Angles ...

Event for Product Shooting & Press Conferences

• Product Review Shooting

Phnom Penh Tech

Photo Shooting

Event Shooting

· Video Highlights

• DaVinci Resolve

Adobe After Effect

• Adobe Photoshop

Social Networking

• Task Managment Tools

Google Apps

LANGUAGE

Khmer

English

Kirirom Insitute of Technology

2018 - 2021

2019 - 2023

Internship

· Directing on Short Films Shooting & Editing

• Experienced in VR 360 Videos

• Design Posters, Promotional Videos to Promote for vKirirom Resort & KIT

• Make highlight Videos

· Developing a dynamic website using Vue Js, Nuxt Js, Vuetify as a Designing FrameWork, VueX and Axios to handle components, API, etc.

· Acknowledged on Github Command

Fixh.me Col.td

2021

Freelance Commercial Editor

• Edit advertising Video

· Color Correction, using perfect background music and sound effects base on the scenes

REFERENCES

Mr. Ku Jan

Design Team Lead, Infinity Informations

Phone: +855 86 57 1818

Mr. Pay Bunarath

Director of Photography, MediaLoad

Phone: +855 10 623 259

Mr. Sos Sokleng

Senior Software Engineer, Kirirom Institute of Technology

Phone: +855 81 322 200

Mr. In Dara Channy

Co-Founder, Phnom Penh Tech

Phone: +855 70 3333 17





Portfolio Site

My name is Sarom Saravuthia. This is my Portfolio's Website which provides all the information about me and my abilities which will fulfill your desired

hellathia.com /